

[image: ]
One Community Around the Lake
Request For Bid (RFB) Addendum
Addendum No. 1						Date of Addendum: March 27, 2025
Project No: 24007						Agency: City of Lake Stevens
Title: Stormwater Pipe Cleaning and CCTV Inspections

Scope of Addendum
This addendum addresses questions that have been received by the city and the corresponding responses.
1. Please provide maps confirming pipe locations, sizes and lengths.
see below 
2.	If no maps can be provided at this time, can you confirm the pipe size range and average length of each section?
publicly accessible maps of the stormwater system with data tables are available on the City website.
3.	Are any catch basins, manholes or other access points considered to be drop connections?
No
4.	What was the frequency of the last light cleaning, what year was it completed, and do you have an estimate of the amount of debris/liquid removed?
The City’s stormwater system is maintained on a two-year cycle. Half of the catch basins are inspected and cleaned as needed every year. Pipes are cleaned as needed. The 2024 contract for pipe cleaning and CCTV inspections produced approximately 135 tons of solid materials from 14 miles of pipe cleaned.
5.	What will be the access points (I.e. manhole, cleanouts, catch basins, etc.) to these pipes?
This contract is for the city stormwater system only and will be typical stormwater manhole access consisting of rectangular grates and round manhole lids. 
6.	Is the City aware of any access points needing a confined space entry to place the camera or jetter head?
We are not aware of any access points specifically that will require confined space entry to place the CCTV equipment. 
7.	Will any locations require site specific traffic control plans or will MUTCD typical submittals be accepted?
typical WSDOT or MUTCD traffic plans are accepted and will not require preapproval. The work for this project will be within city right of way and performed on city owned infrastructure. Work will be primarily performed on residential access streets, and collectors.
8.	 If a pipe needs heavy cleaning by the City crew(s), will the contractor be required to perform the CCTV inspection again at the unit price for cleaning & CCTV or will the City consider adding a 2nd CCTV Only line item? 
the contractor will be compensated for the most complete inspection of the pipe segment. 
9.	What app (Field maps, Survey 123, etc.) will the crews need to use for recording data?
Feild maps will be used for recording data
10.	In lieu of hard drives and USB’s will the city accept a cloud-based submittal (i.e. OneDrive)?
If cloud based submittals are used, hashes must be calculated with SHA-256 or SHA 512 for all files before loading them to the cloud storage and provided to the City to detect errors, truncated files and other storage issues.
11.	If necessary, does the City have an option for a roaming/placed water meter on a hydrant close to where cleaning operations are taking place?
Water will be available at the city decant facility. If it is determined that a hydrant meter would be a cost benefit to the project it can be discussed at that time.

This addendum does not change the bid submittal date of April 3, 2025.
This addendum shall be attached to and made part of the RFB and shall be acknowledged on the bidders proposal. 
Sincerely, 
Seth Waltz 
Surface Water Specialist 
Attachments: 
none
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